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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Kevin Sneddon [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KSNEDDON] 

9/20/2012 2:00:53 PM 

Jeff Mcconney [jmcconney@trumporg.com]; Kathy Kaye [kkaye@trumporg.com] 

RE: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 

Attachments: Trump Sponsor Units.docx 

Of course. Attached is a list of Trump sponsor units. We wi!! get you the offering plan prices···· and current market 

values - asap. 

From: Jeff McCon ney 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:51 AM 
To: Kevin Sneddon; Kathy Kaye 
Subject: RE: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 

Thanks Kevin 

From: Kevin Sneddon 

Jeffrey S. Mcconney 
Senior Vice President/Controller 
725 Fifth ,£\venue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.715.7231 If. 212.832.5396 
jrncconney@trumporg.com I Trump.corn 

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Jeff Mcconney; Kathy Kaye 
Subject: Re: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 

At 30,000 sq fr, DJT's triplex is worth between 4K to 6K per ft - or l20MIV1 to 180MM. 

From: Jeff McCon ney 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 08:52 AM 
To: Kevin Sneddon; Kathy Kaye 
Subject: RE: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 

Thanks Kevin. 

Can you please send me the email you sent to Allen? 

TRU.MP 
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION 

From: Kevin Sneddon 

Jeffrey S. Mcconney 
Senior Vice President/Controller 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.715.7231 If. 212.832.5396 
jmcconney@trumporg.com I Trump.com 

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:19 PM 
To: Kathy Kaye 
Cc: Jeff Mcconney; Kevin Sneddon 
Subject: Re: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 
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PX-1052 
Index No. 452564/2022 (AFE) 

TTO_010558 



PX-1052, page 2 of 3

I already valued DJT's triplex for Allen. Our 75MIV1 triplex listing is in 240RSB. Total sq footage is 14.SK including main 
residence .. guest residence and staff residence. Ask is SK+ per ft 

From: Kathy Kaye 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 06:25 PM 
To: Kevin Sneddon 
Cc: Jeff Mcconney 
Subject: Fwd: DJT's Triplex 

Kevin: 
Please provide Jeff with the princes details 
I'm not near a computer 
Tnx 
KK 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jeff Mcconney <imcconney@trumporg.com> 
Date: September 19, 2012 6:14:24 PM EDT 
To: Kathy Kaye <kkaye@trumporg.com> 
Subject: DJT's Triplex 

Kathy, 

Justin told me about the apt he is going to video on the Westside. I'm trying to value DJT's triplex. 

-What building is the unit in? 

-What's the asking price for the unit? 

-How many square feet is the unit. 

Thanks 
Jeff 

TRUMP 
THE T.RUMP (lRGANtlATION 

FOIL EXEMPT I HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Jeffrey S. Mcconney 
Senior Vice President/Controller 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 110022 
p. 212. 715. 7231 I f. 212.832.5396 
imcconney@trumporg.com I Trump.com 

TTO_010559 



PX-1052, page 3 of 3

502: 
3B, 6B, 7A, 7B, 7D, 7G,SE, SH, 12,J, 15AB, 16A, 7E, 10E, 12E, PI-123, PI-120, PI-121, PI-124, PI-127, PH2S, 
19A 16B PH.--,1/.--,.-, 

' ' ..) ..:>~ 
Trump also owns several Storage Units and 2 Commercial Units 

100 CPS: 
2A, 3A, 3C, 3G, 4A, 4C, 5D, .SE, 7D, SE, 9D, 9F, 9G, 11A, 11D, 11F, 13B, 13G, 14G 
Trump also o-wns Commercial Unit 

106 CPS: Trump owns Storage Units 

Trump Palace: Trump ovvns Storage Units 

Trump World Tower: I believe 37B is the only Sponsor unit strn owned by Trump. 
Also ovvns Commercial Units. 
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